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Hi Team

Blackhead Quarries is supportive of these safety improvements as attached.
Thank you for the chance to be involved, we look forward to this result.

Regards Nigel

Nigel Hodge

Blackhead Quarries Limited

From: Transport Regulation <Transport.Regulation@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2024 3:55 pm

To: Transport Regulation <Transport.Regulation@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Chadwick Street Fairfield - Consultation on proposed no stopping lines

Kia ora,

The Dunedin City Council is proposing to install two sections of no stopping lines in Chadwick
Street, Fairfield.

We are proposing to install approximately 6m of no stopping lines by the entrance to 15
Chadwick Street and approximately 16m of no stopping lines by the entrance to 377 Main South
Road. The change aims to improve access and allow sufficient for vehicles to turn safely into
nearby properties.

Attached you will find a letter containing this information as well as a diagram of the proposed
changes.

We would like to hear from surrounding businesses, residents, and organisations about this
proposal.

If you would like to provide feedback, please email us at transport.regulation@dcc.govt.nz by
midnight Wednesday 14 August 2024.

Kind regards,

Regulation Management Team
Transport Department
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Wednesday 17 July 2024

Dear resident
Proposed parking restrictions on Chadwick Street, Fairfield

The Dunedin City Council (DCC) is proposing to add parking restrictions on two sections of Chadwick
Street, Fairfield. These areas are highlighted in the diagram on the following page.

We are proposing to install approximately 6m of no stopping lines by the entrance to 15 Chadwick
Street and approximately 16m no stopping lines by the entrance to 377 Main South Road. The change
aims improve access and allow sufficient space for vehicles to turn safely into nearby properties.

We would like to hear from surrounding businesses, residents, and organisations about this proposal.

Please email us at transport.regulation@dcc.govt.nz to provide any feedback on the proposed parking
changes. Public consultation closes at midnight on Wednesday 14 August 2024.

Please note: Your name and feedback may be included on Council papers that are available to the
media and the public. The provision of your personal information is optional. Your feedback will only
be used for the purpose of the proposed parking changes consultation. Council will collect, store, and
use your information in accordance with our Privacy Policy — www.dunedin.govt.nz/privacy-policy

Yours sincerely

Regulation Management Team
Transport Department

P 034774000 | E Transport.Regulation@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
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